Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 12:12 PM

To: ‘jamos@blm.gov'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD

Cc: Michael Barrett; Jerry Smith; David J. Adkins

Subject: [EXT] Logan 35 Battery Final C-141

Attachments: Final C-141.pdf

Hello All, on behalf we are submitting the Final C-141 in which we are asking for a Deferral to remediate this site. As
discussed with both the NMOCD and the BLM verbal approval for this site has been approved. We thank you for your
cooperation and understanding in regards to this location.

Thank You,

Chris Jones

Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.631.6977

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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